

Marty Bowles
315 Sunset Drive
Hooks TX, 75561
407.462.0604
martyb@martybowles.com
<http://www.martybowles.com>

Summary

Three (3) years of experience as web developer and web designer. Solid skills in cross-browser web page development, architecture design utilizing web technologies such as PHP, MySQL, Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, XHTML, CSS, Flash, Actionscript 2.0, and XML. Over two (2+) years experience in project management. I'm multitask-oriented and excel singularly or within a group, providing team camaraderie and creative solutions in a project-based environment.

Skills

Web Development Languages

XHTML Strict/Transitional	Ruby on Rails	PHP
Actionscript 2.0	Javascript/AJAX	CSS

Web Development

Macromedia Dreamweaver	Adobe GoLive!	Notepad++
------------------------	---------------	-----------

Traditional Art

Digital Ink & Paint Rendering

Adobe Photoshop 6-CS2	Open Canvas	Painter 9-X
-----------------------	-------------	-------------

Vector Art and Layout

Adobe Illustrator 5-CS2	Adobe Indesign CS2
Macromedia Freehand	Macromedia Fireworks

Content Development

Project Management

Experience

June L. Owens & Associates LLC. (Des Moines, IA)

Web and Graphic Designer/Developer

January 2008 – Current

Independent Contracted Designer tasked with providing unique and eye-catching promotional material ranging from Websites to Brochures and Posters. Web Development includes designing and implementing SQL databases, connecting through PHP, and presenting information in a concise palatable website utilizing standards compliant code and clean modern design techniques.

Gardner Marketing Group Inc. (Dallas, TX)

Web Designer/Developer

November 2007

Redesigned and redeveloped popular entrepreneur/millionaire Jeff Gardner's web project www.SuperAffiliate.com to make it look appealing to a broader, more modern audience. Reconfigured the WordPress template PHP to better suit site. Developed, tested, and validated CSS to provide cross-browser support across most popular browsers.

Lawyer's Title Agency of Texarkana (Texarkana, TX)

Web Designer/Developer

June 2007-July 2007

Redesign and developed the site www.alwsmith.com for attorney to provide an overall fresh and appealing website for his clients. Developed PHP/MySQL driven content management system in order to facilitate updates on page while maintaining valid standards with XHTML and CSS to provide cross-browser support.

Wireless World Inc. (Texarkana, TX)

Store Manager

June 2004-May 2005

Full time manager responsible for all inventory, communications with affiliate companies, sales, customer support, and employer duty supervision. Maintained a clean, conducive atmosphere for team atmosphere and made deadlines/quotas. Hired additional personnel capable of providing similar productivity in fast paced environments.

Education

Full Sail Real World Education (Winter Park, FL)

Bachelor of Science Degree in Digital Arts and Design

August 2006-April 2007

Graduated with: Perfect Attendance, Certificate of Excellence, Course Director's Award for Digital Media Assembly

Full Sail Real World Education (Winter Park FL)

Associate of Science Degree in Digital Media

June 2005-August 2006

Graduated with: Perfect Attendance, Salutatorian

Marty Bowles

315 Sunset Drive
Hooks TX, 75561
407.462.0604
martyb@martybowles.com
<http://www.martybowles.com>

References

Willie Freeman
Orlando FL, US. – 321.254.7469 – willie.freeman@gmail.com
Kinetic Vision LLC (Owner)
Mentor

Steve VanZandt
Orlando FL, US – 407.679.0100 – svanzandt@fullsail.com
Full Sail Real World Education (Course Director)
Mentor

Ivan Dehart
Fort Smith, AR – idehart@gmail.com
EyeSocket.com (New Media Designer)
Friend/Mentor

Everett Brunson
Waxahachie TX – everett_brunson@hotmail.com
Longview Global High School (Headmaster)
Friend/Mentor

June L. Owens
Des Moines, IA – 515.971.8323 – juneowensassociates@hotmail.com
June L. Owens & Associates (President)
Employer